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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Criminal Number:
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Violation:

: 26 U.S.C. § 7212(a) (Attempting to
MILLICENT D. WEST, : Interfere with the Administration of
: Internal Revenue Laws)
Defendant.

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges that:
COUNT ONE

(Attempting to Interfere with the Administration of Internal Revenue Laws)

1. From in or around July 2008 to in or around October 2009, in the District of
Columbia, the defendant Millicent D. West (formerly Millicent D. Williams) (“WEST”), was the
Director and Chief Executive Officer of PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP # 1, a District of
Columbia non-profit organization that had tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”).

2. From in or around January 2009 until in or around August 2010, in the District of
Columbia, WEST did corruptly endeavor to obstruct and impede the due administration of the
internal revenue laws by facilitating the preparation of grant documents that were materially
false in that the documents represented that PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP # 1 issued a

grant of District of Columbia funds to an organization that was tax-exempt under Section
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501(c)(3) of the IRC, when in truth and in fact, as WEST then knew, the true beneficiaries of the
grant funds were political entities and individuals that were neither tax-exempt nor otherwise
eligible to receive the funds. WEST further knew that the false grant documents would be relied
upon by the auditors and accountants for PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP # 1 for the
preparation of a false U.S. Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, Form 990 for the
period October 1, 2008, through September 30, 2009 for PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP #
1. Because WEST knew that the grant documents she caused to be prepared were false, WEST
knew that the Form 990 filed with the Internal Revenue Service for the period of October 1, 2008
through September 30, 2009 that included representations based on these false documents would
necessarily be false, and would thereby conceal from the Internal Revenue Service the true
beneficiaries of the grant funds.

(Attempt to Interfere with the Due Administration of the Internal Revenue Laws
In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7212(a)).
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